From:  Chatterjee, Bishu

Sent: 6/20/2013 10:16:33 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Briefing on Fresno State Tree Root research for the CPUC Risk Team; Tour of
Gas Control Center (still under construction)

Hi Laura - [ will miss tomorrow's tour as I'm in Monterey attending CRRI regulatory conference. Thank you,

Bishu

On Jun 20, 2013, at 9:25 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD(@pge.com> wrote:

> Here is a link to directions to Bishop Ranch:

> httpy//pgeweb/gas/relocation/Documents/BishopRanch PGE VisitorsGuide 060613 pdf

>

>

> SED team: We have given Security your names so they should be expecting you and will bring you up to the
conference room.

>
> We look forward to seeing you!

> My cell isRedacted just in case.

>
> Laura
>
>
>

>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

>

> <Briefing on Fresno State Tree Root research for the CPUC Risk Team; Tour of Gas Control Center (still under
construction)>
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